Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 25 March 2022 3:15 PM

To: Jaime Tay

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value - FBP5905Z| EQI REF: DM22HO00264/JT DOA: 20/12/2021
Dear Jaime,

The MV of FBP 59057 is $19K-$21K(est) as at Dec 2021.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jaime Tay <jaime.tay@eqinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2022 10:42 AM
Subject: Market Value - FBP5905Z| EQI REF: DM22H000264/JT DOA: 20/12/2021

Dear Sirs,

Enclosed log card.

From: Jaime Tay
Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2022 10:25 AM
Subject: Market Value - FBP5905Z| EQI REF: DM22H000264/JT DOA: 20/12/2021

Dear Sirs,

Please assist to check the prevailing market value of FBP5905Z. DOA: 20/12/2021.




Thank you in advance!

With effect from 1t January 2022, please send all PRS / LOD to motorclaims@eginsurance.com.sg

Announcement

As we endeavour to keep everyone safe, our business will continue to operate within Covid-19 SMM guidelines. Although our Customer Care
Counter remain closed till further notice, we can be reached via phone, email or an arranged video call meeting. For any onsite customer care
service, including meetings - in EQIl premises - a prior agreed appointment can be arranged.

Regards,

Jaime Tay
Executive | Claims

eéjnsuronce

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110



did 65 6496 9882 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 882 | fax 65 6223 4190
WWWw.eginsurance.com.sg

& A Member of Citystate
you've got a friend

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.



